o ;that FBEL FDIA euperVisor. There are many of my affidavits in which I ¢

i or absence of CD records pertaining to such matters is of public interes

"Mr. Rlchard L. Huff, Director R i 2/1/84
“Office of Information ‘and Prlvaey B A X

Vashington, D.C. 20530 . Re: appeal No, BO-
TDear By, Huﬂf, SR

Uhfortunately it is impossible for me to idenxlfy the appeal from your letter o
of the 26th, I filed many appeals, in large part because my information: requests and
appeals were usually ignored. I take if you refer to a Civil Division appeal from
‘your referring me to it. But my first Givil Division appeal was not in 1980, and to
the best of my recollection, all of them were ignored., 4s is my initial request of
that Div1si0n of many, many years ago, and that appeal. &nd even if limited to CD:
recorde on or about me personally, your letter is entirely inaecurate, I presume
because your staff has been misinformed by that Division. Moreover, I have questions :
about the conclusions you reached and I believe that the least desireable ‘option for o

‘both of us is: unnecessary litigation - whlch certalnly costs much ‘more than
compllanceuv'

Tour: letter states that 95% of CD's records consist of pleadings in my cases

- “that. are already in the public domain and most of. the rest is related correspondence.
You do not state that all of this correspondence is with me and you do not ‘account

. for other CD records in which there 1s substantial public interest. One: illustration

" of this is CD testimony before the Senate FOIA subcommittee, what led to it,

promises were made to the Senate, what followed etce, becausé those e i

~not kepte ;:' » ;

- There should be other records pertaining to my litigation, and even “the: laek of
- them can be" eignif1cant and of public intereste. For examgnﬁ, when CD p;eeented e
falsely sworn attestations with phony documents attached ax that. court” / hed,,

,1llustrat10n and another ignored appeal relates to complete fabrlcations
; abrogate the fee waiver that had been granted. My appeal was not even‘

Aside from POTA lltlgatlon, back in the 1950s CD represented the Srmy 1n a i*

' torts euit I was forced to file when the 8rmy welshed on a settlement negatiated

by the offlce of the general counsel Dol, with Army concurrence. As aresulta .

g ,precedent that was quite costly to the government was established. To thewbest of
' my knowledge several Congressional efforts led to no solution to the Goy aflg
resultant problems, which were the direct result of litigating what‘ '

“have be litigated, (CD settled the second suit out of court.)

Was court-ordered discovery in the second suit but copies were not providedzei
“allowed to examine those records only. This mas about 10 years B0g i
*Irrequested,coples under FOIPA and my request was not even cknowledged. %

b Gife thereafter filed a similar request and did recelve some of the recbrﬁs but

'.“;,elearly

e"pnot all. my appeal remaing ignored,

There is, I bepieve, publlc interest in all aspects of 11t1gatlon,that was 80._;'
fijVSt government and thue public interest- % :




. vacklog.

: This is bu’c a pe.r‘bial reflection of what I regard as a CD att:Ltude and position :
vwith regard to those who htigate and part:.cularly me .gnd I beineve is a matter of
¥ .Public ?.mteréat. : i

Te the extent tha'h CI) :.nformation is 1imited to pleadings _g;;_ is wi’chin the
public domain, I have no desire for copu.es. However, there are often non-exempt
‘related records and you make no reference to theme Because of the nature, extent
and cost of this FOIA lltlgation there is public interest and I do des:.re all ;such
recordse : ;

The FBI d::.stributed a version of its records that ranges from misleading and 7
false to what is really mendacious. 4ny such information in CD is certainly: of
public interest as it relates to those described as "crifics" of its solution to

the assassingtions of President Kennedy and Dr, Martin Luther King, Jr. Espec ally
‘Merities" involved in litigation with CD. Some years ago your office and the G
Associate . Attome}; General agreed with this, but since then no records have been ;
ch.sclosed by any “epartment componente ,

Your letter does not state whether the five factors you say you considered
‘meet all’ the requirenents of pertinent regulations and I believe they do not. £ &
_ bela.eve that there are other relevant considerat:.ons of wh:.ch you:c office is awa:r:e

’fthat you did not considers : ’

‘ The first of the factors you mention is subject-matter public: interest. 4s v
. this rela'bes ‘to the assassination I cannot see and you do not claim that there is :
~any lack of public interest in either of these assassinations and anything in. a.ny
way. related 4o them, The Attorney General himself has held the exact: opposa.te, as
has the: g peals court, and the AG determined that both are siggificant hlstorlcal,
" casess ﬂs his relaktee o “crit:.cs" your office and the AAG have already : 54
i i

: '”'ould have k:aown thia; In fact, as a general propos:.tion,
:iee years &80- Fke el

a:siproaahing my Tist birthday but I am still active in “dissend.nat
this past Sunday spem: two hours doing exactly that 't;o

can I pessn.bly conceive how you could decide or on what basis_yo could.
thout inquiry which would have certainly refuted your conclusi

personal interests '. » which can reasonably be expec'bed tejbe
.__Because ‘there ig none it cannot "outweigh" the Ypublic benef )

I”am a.lso :Lnteres‘bed :.n k:nowmg why you so belatedly add.ressedf_f

e . appeal while contmuing to ignore so many very, very old ones. There is, fo examp]:e, f o

' a list your office has (as CD also has) of some 25 ignored FOIA requests,. ali
3 _appealed and all appeals ignored. This list was the subject of questioning Qﬂ :
Q.u:Ln Shea by the Senate FOIﬂ subcommittee » 80 your office add:x.tiona}.ly has knowledge




oy In some instances T a’ctached ‘records reflecting the existence of other a.ndf? with.

of it by ‘khat more dramatic means. Those ignored requests and appeals go back‘to"" :
: 1969, al’l:haugh most. were after the 1974 amend.:i.ng of FOIA. :

i You also state ‘khatv"inasmuch as the aub,]ect of the requested. z:ecorde :Ls youn- Yol

" self, it appears that' the only person who will benefit to any discernible extent is . s

- yourself." This ignoree the fact that I am a "eritic" in these historical case ,land

- the fact that your office has already held to the opposite. It also ignores the '«
_ considerable public interest is the subject matter and the results of the litiga. ion,
not the lwast of wh:}.ch, you. may recall, is the 1974 amending of the investiga;, ry :

files exemption. il :

: In this you also ignore the great and manifested public :Lnterest in knowing.f %4
what the government did —~ and 4id not — +do at those times of great stress and = =

i thereaften.”l. cannot recall a single one of my many public appearances in. which

i t a major factor of audience interest and it is regularly expressed”_in

i ; ~believe it is a conservative estimate to state that more than 15,000
~ total stangere ‘have written me about ‘this ‘subject, and I respond to all, My FOIA 5
: litigation is the subject of one book, is dincluded in others, has been the: subjec‘b
~of law review articles and clearly is not. a matter of in'berest to me: only

I£ you dispute anything I state a.bove, I would like to hear from you. ,,I eq'f” '
hope you will respond to the questa.ons I ask a’oout your off::.ce in th:.s and. the other :
‘_'matters*l "me‘nlhtn.on. e i .

i th regai:d to records onE or about me » long before 1980 I~ f:l.led ‘av

k nuf:iber appeals that remain dgnored, relating to all Department componente.

held records for which no cla:.m to- exempt:.on was made, With regard. to: intereet :
in me ) the. Department saw fit 4o disclose many false and defamgtory records ‘about s
. me and 11: did this without response by the Attorney General who had been 't:elegraphed ‘
by my counsel from Wisconsin when it was apparent that this would be done, I then
- invoked PA, without response, months before the disclosure. 4side from the Depa.rtment'
vknow:.ng violation of my rights under P4, I besieve it could not and would not ‘have
made such disclosures if there is no public interest in me as a "eritic” of t :
.Department-' s and. the Warren Commss::.on's recards in thesé assassinatlons.'




